
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

May 14, 1997 

 

 

To:  Carol Keeley 

Acting Unit Chief 

John F. Kennedy Task Force, Federal Bureau of Investigation 

 

From:  Laura Denk 

 

Subject: HSCA Subjects Slated for “Negotiation” on Thursday, May 15, 1997 

 

As we discussed yesterday, the following subjects are ready for “negotiation” with the FBI on 

Thursday, May 15, 1997: 

 

(1) Loran Eugene Hall  

(2) Judith Campbell Exner 

(3) William Alexander 

(4) Bunny Breen 

(5) Sylvia Odio 

(6) Orest Pena 

(7) Cuban Revolutionary Junta (File No. 105-200064) 

(8) Cuban Revolutionary Board (File No. 105-229101) 

(9) Junta Revolucionaria Cubana (JURE) (File No. 105-114543, first 2 Sections)  

(10) M.I.R.R. (first two volumes only) 

 

Also, Joan Zimmerman is working at the FBI today so I expect that she will have at least one file 

ready for negotiation tomorrow. 

 

We look forward to our session with you tomorrow at 10:00 a.m. 
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ready for negotiation tomorrow. 

 

We look forward to our session with you tomorrow at 10:00 a.m. 


